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Matilda Sanders Qi?.jz_ 56
From: Lysa White

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 1:29 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: order in dn 010130or.pac

The order saved in WP9 as i:\010130or.pac has been filed electronically with Records.
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4/20/01********9:29 AM********Kay Flynn*********1

Kay Flynn

To: Kristen Craig

Cc: Blanca Bayo

Subject: RE: 010130 (Hayes Telecommunications)
Okay.

——-Original Message-----

From: Kristen Craig

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2001 9:23 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 010130 (Hayes Telecommunications)

Yes. That's fine. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2001 9:21 AM

To: Kristen Craig

Cc: Patty Christensen; Blanca Bayo

Subject: RE: 010130 (Hayes Telecommunications)

Since the first recommendation went to agenda, was voted on, and show cause order issued, the current recommendation is not
"revised" under any of the scenarios set out in SOP 1607.

Would you be agreeable to our whiting out the word "revised" on the first page of this rec so there will be no possibility of confusion?
Kay

-—-Original Message-----

From: Kristen Craig

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2001 9:08 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 010130 (Hayes Telecommunications)

The originial recommendation for 010130 went to agenda on 2/20/01 and was a show cause (fine or cancel). This recommnedation is
revised because it is a settlement offer by the company.

-----Original Message---—-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2001 9:06 AM

To: Patty Christensen; Kristen Craig

Subject: 010130 (Hayes Telecommunications)
Importance: High

The first page of this recommendation is labeled "revised." What does that mean?

Kay




RAR Official Filing:
5/21/01***********10:55 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders UYys - AS
From: Lysa White

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 10:30 AM 5’

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: order in DN 010130-TX

The order saved in WP9 as i:\0101300r2.pac has been filed electronically (hereinafter referred to as
e-filed) with Records.




